From: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 11:03 PM
To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: Downtown West Mixed-Use Plan (Google Project) - Notice of Availability of Draft EIR

From: Microsoft Outlook

Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2020 2:55 PM

To: Hill, Shannon

Subject: Undeliverable: Downtown West Mixed-Use Plan (Google Project) - Notice of Availability of Draft EIR

mx.google.com rejected your message to the following email addresses:

mhophan@spur.org (mhophan@spur.org)
There's a problem with the recipient's mailbox. Please try resending your message. If the problem
continues, please contact your email admin.

mx.google.com gave this error:
The email account that you tried to reach is disabled. Learn more at
https://support.google.com/mail/?p=DisabledUser b15si1610757qto.9 - gsmtp

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: SJOPRO9MB6302.namprd09.prod.outlook.com

mhophan@spur.org

mx.google.com

Remote Server returned '550-5.2.1 The email account that you tried to reach is disabled. Learn more at 550 5.2.1
https://support.google.com/mail/?p=DisabledUser b15si1610757qto.9 - gsmtp'

Original message headers:

ARC-Seal: i=1; a=rsa-sha256; s=arcselector9901; d=microsoft.com; cv=none;

b=mxPW230Jzt1yNhzXqEJYV5QBpc8NP06ZSVsiDOBnojcd7mic08gmi20gPYHync4NanfeUbRaHKBVWWLNpHSKUS j
PbGPKvavjNW02Qfb1JdyA1uSOdr 10XxDkD5eY2hTPXi 1 1Z4ahXjO1kz5fDUy 1 c4RU/Z1KDV63zxgN2JgWOHCrKBX4
9/fU1P3RDR8sthgyn7RqoV0jQb/EJL/aGcazUQnxpdFoFp jGnwmNU23H3QFEeLguhN8uUbvN I FDbCMW i FFnxzF3UK
XC5XjoZFueHJuvrA411CzzNIFI8ivaWsvvdaDfsspInjk85mlpyXJ6vwHICkxIXCh1RGPgl0eLBBQ==
ARC-Message-Signature: i=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=microsoft.com;
s=arcselector9901;
h=From:Date:Subject:Message-I1D:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-SenderADCheck;
bh=XEBQ3JMZ30XZj2zTk/PfIHdyVG7wGcJ+15edrv+0yHO=;

b=bbg6008r 1hKDG3d9sywJ6C/eU2g6d8HOhCZSz+awBsMtD8jclu3bW/z8ZhaqqLwQ6WRgOQj+GpsxwVkJI3ueKKfa
1



fnyvIwRVMgPqcQiTcoVikyBrc4nBY1+LEIfL5arYhE/7rJodAtOrSG7mMpryHDeQjHOZzEC8owTf7JCOdNRCuZ/zc9
63 JOHQVIFWNVIXLRBOHIvnhzt80CFTe2A610Y2gWBW4QWe joi 7uS1+FX3BPs9quBwrthyOUMuLCQIXauPTY5SA5AE
PbnrYQwz3y8yF1Q1TTgyHmqJt093KSphBhhAWG6xUuWP90JaKOtyuQyU3pS5m6RsoSqUITWgACWEVA==
ARC-Authentication-Results: i=1; mx.microsoft.com 1; spf=pass
smtp.mailfrom=sanjoseca.gov; dmarc=pass action=none
header.from=sanjoseca.gov; dkim=pass header.d=sanjoseca.gov; arc=none
DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed;
d=sanjoseca.onmicrosoft.com; s=selector2-sanjoseca-onmicrosoft-com;
h=From:Date:Subject:Message-I1D:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-SenderADCheck;
bh=XEBQ3JIMZ30XZj2zfk/PFfIHdyVG7wGcJI+15edrv+0yHO=;

b=0HePE42QeK1hFNiGr67z05LNR28T6X 19EGLriAg INFVQSvZql jCZ1F2MURWMSa5eHIWOfBhaoyZ9/Vi5ye jE6GEH
DjXxC7KEvTnZ2Wwyob IBxy I XIM234cQBx2DcIWP74CDKwehadprriAfj+uOzrNIAuUPNihru2fd3kVCcwKisM=
Received: from BY5PRO9MB5938.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:a03:24c::16)

by SJOPRO9MB6302.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:a03:263::20) with
Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1 2,
cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA WITH_AES 256 GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.3455.21; Wed, 7 Oct

2020 21:55:05 +0000

Received: from BY5PRO9MB5938.namprd09.prod.outlook.com
([fe80::5d8c:719:3242:8b00]) by BY5PRO9MB5938.namprd09.prod.outlook.com
([Te80::5d8c:719:3242:8b00%7]) with mapi id 15.20.3433.044; Wed, 7 Oct 2020
21:55:05 +0000

From: "Hill, Shannon™ <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>

To: "Hill, Shannon' <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>

Subject: Downtown West Mixed-Use Plan (Google Project) - Notice of

Availability of Draft EIR

Thread-Topic: Downtown West Mixed-Use Plan (Google Project) - Notice of
Availability of Draft EIR

Thread-Index: Adac8BamTZRemlCiTKi5IcUg/LcKFQAALIDgAAASsScAAATIaMSAAAE7MQAAAYTEAAABVCQA==
Importance: high

X-Priority: 1

Date: Wed, 7 Oct 2020 21:55:05 +0000

Message-1ID:
<BY5PR09MB59387B8D80A2E3D80OECB56BE930A0@BY5PR0O9MB5938 . namprd09 . prod.outlook.com>
References:
<BY5PR0O9MB59384FDAA1B02DA89671EFC1930A0@BY5PR0O9MB5938 . namprd09.prod.outlook.com>
<BY5PR0O9MB59388DD1F6D2D03E208FBAOE930A0@BY5PR0O9MB5938 . namprd09. prod.outlook.com>
<BY5PR0O9MB5938DCAB7FAF84DAD2B440BE930A0@BY5PR0O9MB5938 . namprd09. prod.outlook.com>
<BY5PR0O9MB593802F0775D0C6328FF9291930A0@BY5PR0O9MB5938 . namprd09 . prod.outlook.com>
<BY5PR0O9MB5938A278B7196DE856ECA83D930A0@BY5PR0O9MB5938 . namprd09.prod.outlook.com>
<BY5PR0O9MB5938E8748BD0O8FEFB09614C5930A0@BY5PR0O9MB5938 . namprd09.prod.outlook.com>
In-Reply-To:
<BY5PR0O9MB5938E8748BD0O8FEFB09614C5930A0@BY5PR0O9MB5938 . namprd09. prod.outlook.com>

Accept-Language: en-US

Content-Language: en-US

X-MS-Has-Attach:

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:

authentication-results: sanjoseca.gov; dkim=none (message not signed)
header.d=none;sanjoseca.gov; dmarc=none action=none

header.from=sanjoseca.gov;

X-originating-ip: [156.39.0.199]

x-ms-publictraffictype: Email

x-ms-office365-Filtering-ht: Tenant

x-ms-office365-Filtering-correlation-id: a517fad2-811c-413c-5682-08d86b0ba66d
x-ms-traffictypediagnostic: SJOPRO9MB6302:

X-ms-exchange-transport-forked: True

X-ld-processed: 0fe33be0-6142-4196-9b8d-7817d5c26139,ExtAddr
Xx-microsoft-antispam-prvs:
<SJOPRO9MB6302CC279248075CFEEEOC58930A0@SJOPRO9MB6302 . namprd09 . prod . outlook.com>
X-ms-oob-tlc-oobclassifiers: OLM:8882;

X-ms-exchange-senderadcheck: 1

X-microsoft-antispam: BCL:0;



X-microsoft-antispam-message-info:
KjuXvc63H7qwlXFsZo0zFgu2w8387dHrTm8zUeajNZ1Jsq2kjQ0QvHghs+PgMY4yK 1 IWLK8Vxe 1v3Ec18qqCjGYMW
hénvSqlD6sT22kh1inZSXgi0VcUIDEOvgYoKT3JuAmOoRh I ctHSAASVKY3nyR1EQBYsG2s2A/gfRDpSh173h9jCP2
U2v+AcqsDHTmAp 1 1QRKAC4 1 sPoCB jmw/ FtsGy9KK4DTWI81anSUUGCkuxOgpDONV2QmjZq70kbBLE/VVYTVO8vBNn7
YrOfegcHDZFI1sOFc2P94770FFnMnuuM3+LQv IXyvB5UOXdeZm11PEM+UEaoq8WgaUHY3SUra3UR/yLWu6dmgUi 2P/
gFP2gsFAr2drF+W2pmtX2yy631YXvyVCESDAkO/4C+Z3zdHUBXg==
x-forefront-antispam-report:
CIP:255.255.255.255;CTRY: ;LANG:en;SCL:1;SRV:; IPV:NLI;SFV:NSPM;H:BY5PRO9MB5938 . namprd09.pr
od.outlook.com;PTR: ;CAT:NONE;SFS: (4636009) (396003) (376002) (136003) (346002) (39860400002) (3
66004) (8676002) (6200100001) (6506007) (86362001) (7696005) (8936002) (55016002) (316002) (336560
02)(2940100002) (26005) (186003) (7416002) (83080400001) (478600001) (9686003) (66476007) (290600
2)(966005) (66556008) (66946007) (83380400001) (166002) (76116006) (5660300002) (71200400001) (64
756008) (52536014) (6862004) (15650500001) (66446008) ;DIR:0UT;SFP:1101;
X-ms-exchange-antispam-messagedata:
INd805YuyTvect86g3mYIwKnF IpFXI+FAPFSX0j4ppyODTG3+04A9zSdUQwtUV8Z9rK119Xy350V4E0Vc8DrQX0CekE
LDFcuBYHVrVI1a6tMOhLCILO6X15220Y4IWITsmIMJKIS5/nTVFa99kN+tREI 1QAN2KNks4 j9qjkaEPCBc4IKhmYq
TfwXQbSgi1ugCjr17F5wDTKYpm6B3wOHOQLTSCF1atCWxQ9FJpMBY12GDUB/ 7 1u6x3nP97BypOsso+J1sU+COY I1K/m
KFL208Hb2CEYWqvoBh6npHK81eeG++hMSEob1bNVEZ IETE1SOyY+tDxeGOecF3m3/RS3F7eXJIDTU73+1q/ SANKMwy
b2WSTq1l/03mAk+j fuak4zCOL2hKB5AR6zm9BY FUO jnmGE9INO9OEV1SNC45H2J0DUTcgg+5Kszs35+Xbgyp8NTACWI
Y IwowR+0oVdKQkgB jzH79z0gBPQ5CVv6MioNXPtIOJOYTr jthG82s3Rg i pmLYKXrZoS/49GnDG476Uv3Y1RTWbWMBee
MBL3KXmi kp5h+/VdPu6 I XEDFvz1PoOMDF6calzZa5TZo jH5KowBhGMvmH8G5avZ6w4r3YxiONsODd67dvensMFFSX
TwDCR81t1s1s8AB20WxCnPbulLh31gK+DBwlA84g==
Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
boundary=""_000_BY5PR09MB59387B8D80A2E3D80ECB56BE930A0BY5PRO9MB5938namp_""

MIME-Version: 1.0
X-0OriginatorOrg: sanjoseca.gov
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthAs: Internal
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthSource: BY5PRO9MB5938.namprd09.prod.outlook.com
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Network-Message-1d: a517fad2-811c-413c-5682-08d86b0ba66d
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-originalarrivaltime: 07 Oct 2020 21:55:05.2098

(UTO)
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-fromentityheader: Hosted
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-id: 0fe33be0-6142-4196-9b8d-7817d5¢c26139
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-mai lboxtype: HOSTED
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-userprincipalname:
Xt/FI5JEns3E2aHTtUheVrilelBjodvOTaCDsQJ1/YgcWO3A1LXkrZMhO4xYGCtAzWX1zIGCNRSJIyLmlaWP i snkv+om
gchd2mIdHrHRNhMS3w=
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: SJOPRO9MB6302



